

From: David Masucci

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 10, 2005

Subject:

Message:

Anthony,

I am sending this note so that you know that I recieved your correspondance. It's my understanding that our legal guy has been in touch with you. I had initially been told that I didn't need to respond as the attorney would do so. I understand that he spoke with you in regard to this STA. I was just getting nervous and thought I'd send this note to clarify things.

Also, we do feel that we can fit our testing into the next 6 month window. If we need another extension we will work ahead of time to get an Experimental application started. It was also my understanding that we do not need the Air Force contract number to continue with the STA extension?

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Best Regards,
David Masucci